

## **PROCEDURE FOR FLOOR NOMINATIONS FOR FACULTY SENATE OFFICERS**

Nominations will be accepted from the floor at the meeting on December 5, 2016, for the office of Member-at-Large to complete the term through Spring 2017.

If you wish to nominate yourself or someone for office, please

- Confirm beforehand that the person accepts the nomination;
- Advise the nominee that he or she must make a brief (3-5 minute) stump speech at the December 5th meeting;
- Ask the nominee to provide for distribution at the December 5th meeting 65 copies of his or her one-page vitae that contains a statement explaining why he or she is interested in serving;
- Nominate the candidate from the floor during the nomination period on December 5th.

---

### **FACULTY SENATE NOMINATING COMMITTEE CANDIDATES FOR OFFICE (SHORT CV ATTACHED) SPRING 2017**

#### **Member-at-Large**

Kevin Inouye, Assistant Professor  
Department of Theatre and Dance  
College of Arts and Sciences

Justin Piccorelli, Assistant Professor  
Department of Political Science  
College of Arts and Sciences

**Kevin Inouye, Assistant Professor**  
2016 Candidate for Faculty Senate Member-at-Large

**Education**

---

B.A., Earlham College, Psychology, 1994

Graduate Certificate, Antioch University Seattle, Integrated Systems for Sustainable Change, 2007

M.F.A., Virginia Commonwealth University, Theatre Pedagogy, 2012

Certified Teacher Candidate with the National Michael Chekhov Association, est. 2016 completion

Certified Teacher of Stage Combat & Theatrical Firearms - Society of American Fight Directors, 2012

**Professional employment**

---

- 2014-present, Assistant Professor of Acting, Movement, & Stage Combat, University of Wyoming, Department of Theatre & Dance.
- 1998-present, freelance actor, fight choreographer, and stunt performer.
- 2004-present, freelance instructor at youth & community theatres, professional workshops, etc.
- 2010-2014, Adjunct Instructor of Performance and Public Speaking, Virginia Commonwealth University, Department of Theatre, Richmond VA
- 2012-2014, Adjunct Instructor of Acting, the College of William & Mary, department of Theatre, Speech, & Dance, Williamsburg, VA.
- 2013-2014, Adjunct Instructor of Acting, Christopher Newport University, Department of Theatre, Newport News VA
- 2006-2010, Executive Assistant to the VP for Academic Affairs and Dean of the Faculty, Antioch University Seattle (included support for Faculty Assembly, their Faculty Senate equivalent).

**Selected Honors and Awards**

---

- 2012, Earned SAG union membership (Screen Actor's Guild, now merged with the Association of Film, Television, and Radio Artists)
- 2012, Outstanding Achievements in Fight Choreography, Richmond Theatre Critic's Circle Award.

**Short Biographical Sketch**

---

My educational and career path is one of figuring out what people do and then finding ways to improve it, originally for scientific understanding, then for social change, now primarily for dramatic effect and as an educator. I now teach a range of performance classes as well as directing at least one theatrical production every year. I have been active these past few years with implementing curricular adjustments (both articulation and internal departmental initiatives), with student groups, and in peripherals UWYO has to offer such as the High School Institute and the Rocky Mountain Summer Theatre. I have published several articles, including the cover story in last Fall's edition of *The Fight Master*, the journal of the Society of American Fight Directors, and one book (*The Theatrical Firearms Handbook*, Focal Press 2014). I also teach at and at least annually host workshops at the regional level, both in general performance topics and in Stage Combat, and will be returning this January to staff a major international workshop in Canada. I am currently the Rocky Mountain Regional Representative of the Society of American Fight Directors. I have been on faculty senate for just over a year, and am in my third year at the University of Wyoming. My family is also active in the community, including University programs like the Strings Project, and groups like the local Boy Scouts and Girl Scouts.

**Statement**

---

I will do my best to facilitate both conversation and productivity within Faculty Senate. I believe my fellow senators have come to know my voice this past year, and I hope it can speak for many of us. It is an honor to be considered for Member-at-Large, and I look forward to the opportunity to expand my service from representing my department to also facilitating the larger faculty voice in campus governance.

**Justin T. Piccorelli. Assistant Professor of Public Administration**  
College of Arts & Sciences, Department of Political Science  
*Candidate for Faculty Senate Executive Committee – Member-at-Large (Until May)*

**EDUCATION**

2014 Ph.D., Urban Studies and Public Affairs, Cleveland State University, Cleveland, OH  
2009 M.P.A., Economic Development, Cleveland State University, Cleveland, OH  
2004 B.A., Political Science, Loyola Marymount University, Los Angeles, CA

**ACADEMIC POSITIONS**

2015 – present Assistant Professor, Department of Political Science, University of Wyoming  
2014 – 15 Assistant Professor, Department of Public Administration, Governors State University  
2012 – 14 Lecturer, Public Administration, College of Urban Studies and Public Affairs,  
Cleveland State University

**OTHER POSITIONS**

2010 – 2012 Vice President, Corporate & Institutional Banking, Analytics, PNC Bank  
2007 – 2010 Senior Risk Analyst, Consumer Credit Administration, PNC Bank  
2006 – 2007 Economic Development Analyst, Battelle Memorial Institute

**COURSES**

POLS 5410 Administrative Behavior and Theory of Organizations  
POLS 5400 Public Personnel  
POLS 5480 Ethics in Government  
POLS 5690 Capstone in Public Administration

**PUBLISHED WORKS**

Zingale, N.C. and Piccorelli, J.T., 2016 (print) & 2013 (electronic), From grout to grip: Intentionality and the freedom to gain a feel for the work. *Administration & Society*.  
Zingale, N.C. and Piccorelli, J.T., 2012, The chains of freedom: A view from Erich Fromm on individuality within organizations. *Administrative Theory & Praxis* Volume 34, 2, M.E. Sharpe.

**PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS AND ACTIVITIES**

Site Host, Public Administration Theory Network Conference, 2017  
University of Wyoming, Faculty Senate Member, 2016 – present  
Milward Simpson Committee Member, 2015-2016  
Wyoming Institute for Humanities Research, 2016 – present

**HONORS AND AWARDS**

2014, Pi Alpha Alpha Inductee, Governors State University, University Park, IL  
2013, Ralph P. Hummel Doctoral Research Scholarship Award, Canal Fulton, OH  
2013, Russell Kashian and Susan Oneson Award, Cleveland State University, Cleveland, OH

**STATEMENT**

I spent some time working in the private sector as well as for a not-for-profit think-tank before entering academia, so I think I have a broad background that helps me to assess situations. I respect all academic disciplines, because they are part of what I study. I believe in Hannah Arendt's view of politics, which means I would really like to hear your voices. If elected I will do my best to preserve academic programs, retain faculty, help our student body, and strengthen our voice on campus during this period of change